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Dear Prof. Rohini Muthuswami,

Thank you for your email, I am Maddie with Copyright Clearance Center (CCC) and I am
happy to assist you.  At CCC we grant permission to reproduce copyrighted materials on
behalf of copyright owners who list their titles with us.

I visited the article you mentioned here: https://www.nature.com/articles/srep17910 and
clicked on the Rights & Permissions button, under Sections (right side). This led me to our
RightsLink platform where the following message is displayed: 

As such, please feel free to reuse the images in your new work. 

All the very best,
Maddie

Madalina (Maddie) Nastasa
Customer Account Specialist
Copyright Clearance Center
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--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: ROHINIM ROHINIM [rohini_m@mail.jnu.ac.in]
Sent: 9/7/2021 1:06 AM
To: customercare@copyright.com
Subject: Re: Permission to use the figures from the article
https://doi.org/10.1038/srep17910

Dear Editor

We would like to obtain permission to reuse the figures from the article:
SMARCAL1 Negatively Regulates C-Myc Transcription By Altering The Conformation Of
The Promoter Region ( https://doi.org/10.1038/srep17910)
The authors of this paper are:
Tapan Sharma, Ritu Bansal, Dominic Thangminlen Haokip, Isha Goel, and Rohini
Muthuswami.
This was published in 2016.
We would like to use figure 5 and figure 6  for a manuscript to be published in Journal of
Visualized Experiments.

Sincerely
Rohini Muthuswami
Associate Professor
School of Life Sciences
JNU
New Delhi
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